NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

povseosaneend

120 Rast Chaco
December 26, 1956

Anderson~Prichard 0il Corporation

1740 Broadway
Denver, Colorads

Gentl'emen

We have recelved a copy of the Notlce of Intention tc Drill on
Feéderal Form 9-331b on your #1 Heirs of Ko-Sa well in Section
23-25N-11W, but have never received any kind of plat.

We would appreciate receiving at least a surveyor's plat giving
the location of the well. This could be filed on our Form

C~-128, which is a combination surveyor's plat and well locaticn
plat.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Armnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA :ks

ce?! UeS.GeS. Office
Farmington, N.M.






